County of Fairfax, Virginia

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 6, 2023
TO: Police Civilian Review Panel (PCRP)
FROM: Steven Richardson

Executive Director, Fairfax County Police Civilian Review Panel

SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Report

Outreach

This office was invited to participate in meetings to discuss the plausibility of PCRP youth
engagement. As the end of the school year and summer draw near, we are looking to
collaborate with our County partners to engage and inform Fairfax County youth. During the
month of June and throughout the summer there will be various opportunities for the entire
Panel to participate in outreach endeavors. At these meetings were representatives from
Neighborhood and Community Services, The Out of School Network, and My Brothers
Keepers. We look forward to future meetings to include representatives from the Fairfax
County Police Department, Communities of Trust, the Commonwealth Attorney’s Office, and
any office willing to collaborate on the concept of a “Safe Summer” event. Additionally, we
will look to have a PCRP table summer fairs and events throughout the County and posting
those outreach opportunities on our website for Panel participation.

Training
Save The Date!!!

The Fairfax County Police Department (FCPD) has graciously agreed to schedule their annual
Community Use-of-Force Training Day around Panel members schedule, for maximum Panel
participation.

Date: Saturday, April 29, 2023
Location: Fairfax County Criminal Justice Academy
Time: 8:00am-4:00pm
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Upcoming PCRP meetings

May 4, 2023 — WISH (Workforce, Innovation, Skills Hub) Center, 7950 Audubon Ave.,
Alexandria, VA 22306

June 1, 2023 — Temple Rodef Shalom 2100 Westmoreland Street, Falls Church, VA 22043

Future locations TBD
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